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	Questions 
	Response

	
1. Are there any specific biopsychosocial approaches to rebuilding people's lives that you find particularly promising?











2. Can the council tell us any more about their plans to purchase accommodation to provide a first step off the streets?


3. We are increasingly concerned about the use of CHAIN as a gateway to services. This has a detrimental effect on the hidden homeless in our Borough. How do you envisage the data from CHAIN being used to access provision going forward.




4. How are the categories of low, medium and high needs measured and determined? Can you account for people moving between categories and the impact this has on services identified as low needs supports, but having higher needs clients? 




5. What mechanisms are to be in place for multi-agency approach to supporting and meeting needs. Particular reference to Adult Social care, mental health and NHS services. 






6. Do you envisage that homelessness services will help people maintain local connections and local services, and maintain community within the borough. Are you intending to avoid moving people away from London, as a cost saving exercise? 





7. What will the length of the commissioning contract be?


8. What, if any, complementary services related to employment and training would be commissioned as part of this wider programme? 


9. What would be the minimum number of beneficiaries you would expect to be working with?




10. To be clear will there be HRS support costs available or will this be included in the areas mentioned in question 3 as higher needs require more staffing to ensure support needs are met




11. The training programme mentioned would this be costed to the provider or LBN as it would be a minimum standard for workers within the borough.  


	
1. A biopsychosocial approach aims to recognise the life an individual has lead

LBN are deliberately not defining the specific approach. We intend to specify the outcomes required and the Newham Vision and will require bidders to demonstrate which approach would be taken to achieve outcomes. 

2. Included in presentation. 





3. Rough Sleeping services are part of the wider homelessness pathway. 

We are currently reviewing systems to ensure that they will complement our vision and commissioned pathway. We are grateful for feedback in this area. 



4. Outlined in the commissioning intentions i.e. CHAOS index  The agile approach allows rough sleepers to step up or down depending on need






5. Included in the broad Commissioning intentions outcomes, however the rough sleeping pathway  will continue to be developed and enhanced with partners. 

6. We will continue to work with rough sleepers to deliver a positive move-on outcome for the individual. The assessment process continues to evolve and looks at strengths and needs to identify next steps which will include move on to suitable and affordable accommodation to meet individual need. 

7. 3 years + 1 + 1 TBC 



8. As outline in the Commissioning Intentions and Presentation, this will be dependent on a)  the financial envelope available to activate flexible work packages within the lifetime of the contract. b) the needs of Rough Sleepers


9. This is to be determined by the supplier market and the models submitted as part of the bids to meet requirements.



10. HRS will not be included in this procurement. Opportunities to include this area as part of the borough’s  wider supported living procurement are being explored.



11. Providers will need to deliver this as required by the Service Specification, therefore bidders will need to include this into their model and submission. 







Market Event Questions via Zoom Chat:

1. On the social housing offer can you tell us how general needs housing associations might be involved in contributing here please?
Response: LBN are exploring properties with RSL opportunities and what they can do, including Housing First properties. 

2. Most general housing associations would have hard to let properties, so approaching them would be an idea.  

Response: Agreed. This will be explored further. 

3. Which would be the timeframe for the complementary elements (i.e. immigration advice and employment) - also December/January?
Response: The timeframe would be the same for the flexible work packages as the core on the integrated model. 

4. Are the 4 core areas also planned to be commissioned on an annual basis? 3+1+1
Response: Yes with some flexibility depending on accommodation and new accommodation, however please note that the exact contract length is still to be determined at time of writing.

5. Do you envisage that homelessness services will help people maintain local connections and local services, and maintain community within the borough? Are you intending to avoid moving people away from London, as a cost saving exercise?
Response: Please refer to the answer to Q6 above.
6. In addition to access to immigration and employability support do you plan to go out to tender for any NRPF accommodation based services?

Response: This is still to be determined.

7. Do you intend to maintain specialist women’s only complex needs beds 
Response: The broad vision is to ensure that provision remains flexible to meet specific local needs. 
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